
 
Notice of meeting of  

Licensing/Gambling Hearing 
 
To: Councillors Hook, Norman and Pearson 

 
Date: Thursday, 22 August 2019 

 
Time: 10.00 am 

 
Venue: The Thornton Room - Ground Floor, West Offices (G039) 

 
 

A G E N D A 
 
1. Chair   (Pages 1 - 6) 
 To elect a Member to act as Chair of the meeting. 

 
2. Introductions   
 

 

3. Declarations of Interest    
 At this point in the meeting, Members are asked to declare: 

 any personal interests not included on the Register of 
Interests  

 any prejudicial interests or  

 any disclosable pecuniary interests 
which they may have in respect of business on this agenda. 
 

4. Exclusion of Press and Public    
 To consider excluding the press and public from the meeting 

during consideration of the following: 
 

a) Annex 5 to Agenda Item 5,  on the grounds that it contains 
information relating an individual, information which is likely 
to reveal the identity of an individual, and information 
relating to the financial or business affairs of any particular 
person (including the authority holding that information). 
 

b) North Yorkshire Police Additional Information (pages 159-
172), on the grounds that it contains information relating an 
individual and information which is likely to reveal the 
identity of an individual.  

 



 

This information is classed as exempt under paragraphs 1, 2 and 
3  respectively of Schedule 12A to Section 100A of the Local 
Government Act 1972 (as revised by The Local Government 
(Access to Information) (Variation) Order 2006). 
 

5. The Determination of an Application by 
Playhouse Bar Ltd for a Premises Licence 
[Section 18(3)(a)] in respect of Playhouse, 2 
Cumberland Street, York, YO1 9SW (CYC - 
064645)   

 

(Pages 7 - 172) 

Democracy Officer: 
Name: Angela Bielby  
Contact Details: 

 Telephone – (01904) 552599 

 Email  - a.bielby@york.gov.uk 
 
For more information about any of the following, please contact the 
Democracy Officer responsible for servicing this meeting: 

 Registering to speak 

 Business of the meeting 

 Any special arrangements 

 Copies of reports and 

 For receiving reports in other formats. 
 
Contact details are set out above. 
 

 
 

mailto:a.bielby@york.gov.uk


 

  
 
Distribution:  

  Members of Licensing Act 2003 Sub-Committee  
Licensing Officer 
Legal Services 
Applicant  
Representors 
Press, Library. 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



 
 

LICENSING ACT 2003 SUB – COMMITTEES  
 PROCEDURE FOR HEARINGS 

 
 
Introduction 
 
The procedure adopted at the licensing hearing is at the discretion of the 
Sub-Committee but will normally follow the pattern outlined below. 
 
The Council's hearings procedure is based on regulations made by the 
Secretary of State under the Licensing Act 2003. The procedure is 
intended as a general framework to ensure natural justice and a fair 
hearing. The Sub-Committee will be guided by legal principles in 
determining whether evidence is both relevant and fairly admitted. 
Committee Members have a duty to view all evidence presented before 
them impartially. No matter how strong local opinion may be, Committee 
Members can only make decisions in the context of the licensing 
objectives as set out in legislation as follows: 
 

 The prevention of crime and disorder 

 Public safety 

 The prevention of public nuisance 

 The protection of children from harm 
 
The hearing will be in public session and this involves the publication of 
all paperwork relevant to the hearing on the Council’s website. This 
includes letters of representation either in support or objection. Name 
and address details of those making representations will be made public. 
Telephone numbers, email addresses and signatures will be omitted. 
The Sub-Committee may exclude the public from a hearing if it considers 
it in the public interest to do so. However, the decision will be made in 
private. 
 
In view of the requirement to hold hearings within specified 
timescales (usually 20 working days from the last date for 
representations), the Licensing Authority is unable to enter into 
discussions to identify dates convenient to all parties concerned. In 

Page 1 Agenda Item 1



exceptional circumstances, the Licensing Authority will consider 
applications to hold hearings at a later date. 
 
Representations at Licensing Hearings 
 
The Applicant may speak at the hearing. Ward Councillors, responsible 
Authorities and Representors are only permitted to speak if they have 
made written submissions during the consultation period.  The Applicant 
and any Representors shall attend in person wherever possible. Any 
party to a hearing may be assisted or represented by any person, legally 
or otherwise.  
  
All parties will be given a fair hearing and each party will have the same 
amount of time in which to address the Sub-Committee and question 
each other. Each party will have 10 minutes to address the Sub-
Committee and call any witnesses and 5 minutes for questions.  
 
For the avoidance of doubt, if there is more than one individual making 
representations either for or against an application, this is classed as 
one party and consideration should be given to nominating a 
spokesperson. If necessary, the 10 minutes may be divided up between 
a number of people. 
 
The Sub-Committee may take into account any documentary evidence 
or other information in support of the application or representations 
either before the hearing or, with the consent of all other parties, at the 
hearing. 
 
If any Representors fail to attend the hearing, the Sub-Committee will 
normally proceed but will consider their written objection. In considering 
written evidence in the absence of a Representor, appropriate weight will 
be attached, given that the person cannot be questioned by the 
Applicant and Members.  
 
The Sub-Committee is required to disregard any information given 
or evidence produced by a party or witness which is not relevant to 
the application, representations, or notice, and the promotion of the 
licensing objectives. Duplication should be avoided. Comments must 
be confined to those points already made, although the parties may 
expand on their written submissions. The Sub-Committee will have read 
and familiarised themselves with all the written submissions and the 
issues prior to the hearing, and therefore do not require the points to be 
made at length. The Applicant and Representors cannot raise 

Page 2



substantial new information at a hearing which has not been seen 
previously by the other parties. 
 
A Representor may not introduce any new ground or objection not 
referred to in their written submission. Additional representations which 
do not amount to an amplification of the original representation will not 
be considered by the Sub-Committee. 
 
Any person behaving in a disruptive manner will be asked to leave the 
hearing.  

 
Procedure prior to the Hearing 
 
The Members sitting on the Sub-Committee will have a briefing prior to 
the hearing, usually in the meeting room where the hearing is to take 
place. They will only be accompanied by the Democratic Services Officer 
and the Council’s Legal Advisor. During the briefing, attention will only 
be drawn to the nature of the application and the premises or person to 
which it relates and any procedural matters. 
 
At any hearing of an application, the Licensing Officer, the Applicant and 
any Representors or representatives will report to reception and be 
asked to wait in reception until called into the meeting room. Please 
arrive 15 minutes before the advertised start time.  
 
Procedure at the Hearing 
 
1. Members of the Sub-Committee will appoint a chair. 
 
2. The Chair introduces the Committee Members and Officers and 

welcomes the Applicant and Representors (or their 
representatives), and establishes the identity of all who will be 
taking part. 

 
3. The Chair will ask if this procedure document has been read and 

understood by all parties and clarify if necessary. 
 
4. The Chair will proceed with the order of business on the agenda. 
 
5. When the agenda item relating to the application is reached, the 

Chair will invite the Licensing Officer to present the application. 
 

Page 3



6. The Licensing Officer outlines the application and gives an update 
on any recent changes. 

 
7. The Chair will invite all present to ask the Licensing Officer 

questions to clarify any points raised in the report. 
 
8. The Applicant (or their representative) will present their case and 

may call any witnesses to support their case [maximum 10 
minutes]. 

 
9. The Chair will invite the Representors to ask questions of the 

Applicant in the following order  [maximum 5 minutes each party] 
 

(i) Police 
(ii) Other Responsible Authorities 
(iii) Ward Councillors 
(iv) Interested Parties 

 
10. The Chair will invite the Committee Members to ask questions of 

the Applicant  
 
11. The Chair will invite the Representors in the following order to 

state the nature of their interest in the matter, present their case 
and call any witnesses to support their case [maximum 10 minutes 
each party] 

 
(i) Police 
(ii) Other Responsible Authorities 
(iii) Ward Councillors 
(iv) Interested Parties 

 
12. The Chair will invite the Applicant to ask questions of each 

Representor and/or their witnesses after each presentation 
[maximum 5 minutes per Representor]. 

 
13. The Chair will invite the Committee Members to ask questions of 

each Representor (or their representative) and/or their witnesses 
after each presentation. 

 
14. The Chair will invite the Representors (or their representative) in 

the following order to summarise their case [maximum 5 minutes 
each party] 

 

Page 4



(i) Police 
(ii) Other Responsible Authorities 
(iii) Ward Councillors 
(iv) Interested Parties 

 
15. The Chair will invite the Applicant (or their representative) to 

summarise their case [maximum 5 minutes]. 
 
16. The Chair will provide the Sub-Committee with a final opportunity 

to seek clarification from any of the parties on any points raised, or 
seek advice from the Licensing Officer on policy, or from the Legal 
Advisor on law and jurisdiction. 

 
17. When all the evidence has been heard, the Chair will declare the 

hearing closed and ask the Licensing Officer, the Applicant and 
Representors (or their representatives) plus any witnesses present 
to leave the committee room and wait in reception while the Sub-
Committee considers the evidence.  

 
Procedure after the Hearing 
 
18. If the Sub-Committee wish to seek further clarification on the 

evidence given, the Democracy Officer will invite all parties back 
into the committee room. 

 
19. If possible, and for all hearings under:-  

 

 section 35 or 39 which is in respect of an application made at 
the same time as an application for conversion of an existing 
licence under paragraph 2 of Schedule 8 (determination of 
application under section 34 or 37) 

 section 85 which is in respect of an application made at the 
same time as an application for conversion of an existing club 
certificate under paragraph 14 of Schedule 8 (determination of 
application under section 85) 

 section 105(2)(a) (counter notice following police objection to 
temporary event notice) 

 section 167(5)(a) (review of premises licence following closure 
order) 

 paragraph 4(3)(a) of Schedule 8 (determination of application 
for conversion of existing licence) 

 paragraph 16(3)(a) of Schedule 8 (determination of application 
for conversion of existing club certificate) 

Page 5



 paragraph 26(3)(a) of Schedule 8 (determination of application 
by holder of a justices’ licence for grant of personal licence) 

 
the Sub-Committee will make a decision on conclusion of the 
hearing. The Legal Adviser and Democratic Services Officer will 
remain present during the decision making process. These officers 
will not comment on the merits of the application, but will be 
present to provide advice on legal and procedural points and to 
record the decision.  

 
20. If the decision has been made, all the parties will be invited back 

into the committee room by the Democratic Services Officer. The 
Chair will announce the decision including details of any conditions 
to be attached to the grant of the licence. This decision will then be 
communicated in writing, including reasons for the decision, to the 
Applicant and all Representors (whether in attendance or not) 
within 5 working days of the hearing. There can be no further 
questions or statements. 

 
21. For all other hearings not listed above, if the Sub-Committee is 

unable to make a decision on the day of the hearing, the decision 
will be made within 5 working days beginning with the day or the 
last day on which the hearing was held. The Democracy Officer 
will inform the parties that they are no longer required and the 
decision will be communicated in writing to the Applicant and 
Representors within 5 working days of the decision being made. 

 
22. The notification will include information about the rights of appeal 

against the determination made. 

Page 6



 

 

  
 

   

 
Licensing Act 2003 Sub Committee 
 

22 August 2019 

Report from the Assistant Director – Planning & Public Protection 

Section 18(3) (a) Application for a premises licence for Playhouse, 2 
Cumberland Street, York, YO1 9SW 

Summary 

1. This report seeks Members determination of an application for the 
grant of a premises licence, which has been made under the 
Licensing Act 2003. 

2. Application reference number:   CYC-064645 

3. Name of applicant:   Playhouse Bar Ltd 

4. Type of authorisation applied for:   Grant of Premises Licence 

5. Summary of application:  The proposal is to allow for the provision of 
the following activities: 

 

Proposed Activity Timings 

Live Music (indoors) Monday to Sunday 
12:00 – 23:00 

Recorded Music (indoors) Monday to Sunday 
11:00 to 02:00 

Performance of Dance (indoors) Monday to Sunday 
11:00 – 02:00 

Late Night Refreshment 
(indoors and outdoors) 

Monday to Sunday 
23:00 to 02:00 

Sale of alcohol (on & off sales) 
 

Monday to Sunday 
11:00 to 02:00 

Opening times Monday to Sunday  
11:00 to 02:30 

Non-Standard Timings for all 
licensable activities 

An additional hour on New Year’s  
Eve and bank holiday Sundays 
 

  

Page 7 Agenda Item 5



 

Background 

6. A copy of the application is attached at Annex 1.  A copy of the plan 
of the premises is attached at Annex 2.  

 
7. This premises was previously licensed as a restaurant, most 

recently known as the Cat’s Pyjama’s.  The premises licence holder 
was declared insolvent in March 2019. 

 
8. Under Section 27 of the Licensing Act 2003, a premises licence 

lapses if the holder of the licence becomes insolvent. 
 
       Promotion of Licensing Objectives  

9.  The operating schedule submitted by the applicant shows that the 
licensing objectives would be met as follows: 

10. General 

a. Playhouse are fully aware of the licensing objectives and their 
responsibilities of upholding these.  

 
11. The prevention of crime and disorder   

a. A full colour CCTV system is installed and recording available 
upon request. 

 
b. Door supervisors are provided Mon to Sun and are SIA licensed; 

Mon to Thurs they will be on duty from 22:00 to close and Fri/Sat 
from 12:00 until close, Sun from 22:00 until close apart from Bank 
Holidays when they will be on duty 12:00 until close 

 
13. Public Safety 
  

a. A full fire risk assessment has been carried out and a safe 
occupancy figure given under the regulatory reform fire safety 
order. 

 
14. The Prevention of Public Nuisance 

  
a. From 23:00 all windows and doors will be kept closed apart from 

egress and ingress. 
 

b. Signage will be provided asking customers to respect neighbours 
and leave quietly. 

 

Page 8



 

c. Staff and door supervisors will direct customers to the nearest 
taxi rank across the road 

 
15. The protection of children from harm 
  

a. Families will be welcome in the restaurant with children’s menus 
provided, table tennis and games specifically tailored to under 
16’s. 

 
b. All proof of ID will be requested from any person who appears to 

be under the age of 25 years. 
 

 Special Policy Consideration 

16.  This premises is located within the cumulative impact assessment 
area approved by full council on 21 March 2019.  The assessment 
can be found at Annex 3.  Section 9 of the Statement of Licensing 
Policy which deals with Cumulative Impact can be found at Annex 4. 

     
Consultation  
 

17. Consultation was carried out by the applicant in accordance with 
s13, and s17 (5) of the Act and Regulation 42, Parts 2 and 4 of the 
Licensing Act 2003 (Premises Licences and Club Premises 
Certificates) Regulations 2005, which concern the displaying of a 
notice on the premises and an advertisement in a local paper giving 
details of the application and serving a copy of the application on all 
responsible authorities.  The applicant complied with all statutory 
requirements.  In addition the relevant ward councillors and/or parish 
council were notified by way of register.    

18. All procedural aspects of this application have been complied with. 
 

Summary of Representations made by Responsible Authorities 
 
19.  North Yorkshire Police have made a representation on the grounds 

that the licensing objectives, prevention of crime and disorder and 
prevention of public nuisance will be undermined by the granting of 
this application.  Furthermore the applicant fails to demonstrate how 
this application would not add to the cumulative impact of licensed 
premises already experienced within the CIA especially the Red 
Zone.  

 
20. The Police representation is attached at Annex 5. 
 

Page 9



 

21. City of York Licensing Authority has made a representation on the 
grounds that the granting of this application would undermine the 
licensing objectives of both prevention of crime and disorder and 
prevention of public nuisance.  Furthermore the applicant fails to 
demonstrate how this application would not add to the cumulative 
impact of licensed premises already experienced within the CIA 
especially the Red Zone. 

 
22. The Licensing Authority representation is attached at Annex 6. 
 
23. City of York Council Public Protection (Environmental Protection) 

has made a representation on the grounds that the prevention of 
public nuisance licensing objective would be undermined if the 
premises licence was to be granted in the terms applied for. 
Furthermore the applicant fails to demonstrate how this application 
would not add to the cumulative impact of licensed premises already 
experienced within the CIA. 

 
24. The Public Protection representation is attached at Annex 7. 

 
        Summary of Representations made by Other Parties  
 
25.  There has been one relevant representations received from other 

persons. The list of representors can be seen at Annex 8. 

26. The representation is based on the grounds of the prevention of 
public nuisance and the prevention of crime and disorder and can be 
seen at Annex 9. 

27. A map showing the general area around the venue is attached at 
Annex 10. 

Planning Issues  
 
28. This premises has A3 planning usage to be a restaurant/cafe, and 

has recently (June 2019) received B1 usage to be offices. 
 

Options  

29. By virtue of s18(4) of the Act, the Committee have the following 
options available to them in making their decision: -  

30. Option 1:  Grant the licence in the terms applied for. 

31. Option 2: Grant the licence with modified/additional conditions 
imposed by the licensing committee. 

Page 10



 

32. Option 3:  Grant the licence to exclude any of the licensable 
activities to which the application relates and modify/add conditions 
accordingly. 

33. Option 4:  Reject the application. 
 
Analysis 

34. The following could be the result of any decision made this Sub 
Committee:- 

35. Option 1: This decision could be appealed at Magistrates Court by 
any of the representors. 

 
36. Option 2: This decision could be appealed at Magistrates Court by 

the applicant or any of the representors. 
 
37. Option 3:  This decision could be appealed at Magistrates Court by 

the applicant or any of the representors. 
 
38. Option 4:  This decision could be appealed at Magistrates Court by 

the applicant.  
 

Council Plan 
 

39. The Licensing Act 2003 has four objectives the prevention of crime 
and disorder, public safety, prevention of public nuisance and the 
protection of children from harm.   

40. The promotion of the licensing objectives will support the Council’s 
Plan for a prosperous city for all and a council that listens to 
residents.  

 Implications 

41.  

 Financial  - N/A 

 Human Resources (HR) – N/A 

 Equalities – N/A      

 Legal – This decision could be appealed at Magistrates Court 
by the applicant or any of the representors. 

 

Page 11



 

 Crime and Disorder - The Committee is reminded of their duty 
under the Crime and Disorder Act 1998 to consider the crime 
and disorder implications of their decisions and the authority’s 
responsibility to co-operate in the reduction of crime and 
disorder in the city. 

 
 Information Technology (IT) – N/A 

 Property – N/A 

              Other – none     
 
Risk Management 
 

42. All Members of the Licensing Act 2003 Committee have received full 
training on the Act and the regulations governing hearings.  They 
are aware that any decision made which is unreasonable or unlawful 
could be open to challenge resulting in loss of image, reputation and 
potential financial penalty. 

 
43. The report details the options available to the panel in determining 

the application and recommends that a decision be reached.  There 
are no risks involved with this recommendation. 

  
 Recommendations 

44.  Members determine the application. 
 

Reason:   To address the representations received as required by 
the Licensing Act 2003. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 12



 

Contact Details 
 
Author: 

 
Chief Officer Responsible for the report: 

Lesley Cooke 
Licensing Manager 
 
Tel No. 01904 551515 

Mike Slater 
Assistant Director for Planning and Public 
Protection. 
 
 

Report 
Approved 

 
12/08/2019   

    
Specialist Implications Officer(s)  
Head of Legal & Democratic Services 
Ext: 1004 
 

Wards Affected:  Guildhall   

 
For further information please contact the author of the report 
 
 
Background Papers: 
 

Annex 1  -   Application form 
Annex 2  -   Plan of premises 
Annex 3  -   Cumulative Impact Assessment  
Annex 4  -   Section 9 – Cumulative Impact  
Annex 5  -   North Yorkshire Police Representation 
Annex 6  -   Licensing Authority Representation 
Annex 7  -   EPU Representation 
Annex 8  -   List of Representors 
Annex 9  -   Other Person Representation 
Annex 10  -  Map of area 
Annex 11  -  Mandatory Conditions         
Annex 12  -  Legislation and Policy Considerations   
 
 

Page 13



This page is intentionally left blank



Annex 1Page 15



Annex 1Page 16



Annex 1Page 17



Annex 1Page 18



Annex 1Page 19



Annex 1Page 20



Annex 1Page 21



Annex 1Page 22



Annex 1Page 23



Annex 1Page 24



Annex 1Page 25



Annex 1Page 26



Annex 1Page 27



Annex 1Page 28



Annex 1Page 29



Annex 1Page 30



Annex 1Page 31



Annex 1Page 32



Annex 1Page 33



Annex 1Page 34



Annex 2Page 35



This page is intentionally left blank



ANNEX 3 
 
Cumulative Impact  
 
1. Cumulative impact has been included within the Section 182 guidance issued by the 

Home Office since the commencement of the Act.  Cumulative impact assessments 
were introduced at Section 5A of the Act by the Police and Crime Act 2017, with effect 
from 6 April 2018.  This provides provision for licensing authorities to publish a 
document, cumulative impact assessment, stating that the licensing authority 
considers that a number of relevant authorisations in respect of premises in one or 
more parts of its area, described in the assessment, is such that it is likely that it would 
be inconsistent with the authority’s duty under the Act to grant any further relevant 
authorisations in respect of premises in that part or those parts.   

 
2. Relevant authorisations means: 

 premises licence 

 club premises certificate 
 
3. Cumulative impact is the potential impact on the promotion of the licensing objectives 

of a significant number of licensed premises concentrated in one area.  
 
4. The Council has included a Cumulative Impact Policy within its Statement of Licensing 

Policy since 2005, in relation to an area within York city centre.  Due to the changes 
within the city centre, mainly the locations where licensed premises are predominately 
operating, this area has increased over the years.    

 
Cumulative Impact Assessment 
 
5. As required by the Act the Council has reviewed the cumulative impact area following 

the receipt of evidence provided by North Yorkshire Police and the Councils Public 
Protection Service (noise).  The Council has published its first cumulative impact 
assessment (assessment) in relation to an area that has been identified in York city 
centre.  The assessment is available on the Council website or from the Licensing 
Section.  The assessment will be reviewed at least every three years as required by 
the Act.  A map showing the area can be found in the assessment.   

 
6. As required by the Act the Council has formally consulted on the assessment.  
  
7. By publishing the assessment the Council is setting down a strong statement of intent 

about its approach to considering applications for grant and variation of premises 
licences or club premises certificates in the area described.  The Council must have 
regard to the assessment when determining or revising this Statement of Licensing 
Policy.  The assessment does not change the fundamental way that a licensing 
decision is made, each application will be considered on its own merits.  It is open for 
the Council to grant an application where it is considered appropriate and where the 
applicant can demonstrate in the operating schedule that they would not be adding to 
the cumulative impact.  Applications in the area covered by the assessment should 
therefore give consideration to potential cumulative impact issues when setting out the 
steps that will be taken to promote the licensing objectives.  Where relevant 
representations are received and the Council determines to grant an application 
reasons for granting the application will be given to the applicant, the Chief Officer of 

Page 37



Police and all parties who made a relevant representation, with the reasons for 
departing from the Policy.    

 
8. Where no relevant representations are received an application within the cumulative 

impact area will be granted in terms consistent with the operating schedule. 
 
9. Applications for new premises licences or variations for premises situated within the 

cumulative impact area that are likely to add to the cumulative impact already 
experienced will normally be refused if relevant representations are received.   The 
applicant must demonstrate through the operating schedule, the steps that they intend 
to take so that the Council and responsible authorities can be satisfied that granting a 
new or varied licence will not add to the cumulative impact already being experienced.   

 
10. The onus is on the applicant to demonstrate to the responsible authorities the 

suitability of how their proposal will not add to the cumulative impact.  To assist this 
process the Council recommends early consultation with responsible authorities; this 
can be done directly with those authorities or through the Council’s Licensing Section.   

 
11. The Statement of Licensing Policy and Cumulative Impact Assessment were approved 

by the City of York on the 21 March 2019.   
 

Cumulative Impact Area  
 
12. The published assessment relates to an area within York city centre.  This area has 

been identified because evidence shows that the cumulative impact of the number and 
concentration of licensed premises in this area continue to adversely affect residents, 
visitors and other businesses and therefore adversely affecting the promotion of the 
licensing objectives: 

 

 prevention of crime and disorder 

 prevention of public nuisance 
 
13. North Yorkshire Police and Public Protection have provided information that the nature 

of this area is such that the problems and cumulative impact directly relates to the 
style of businesses operating in the area and their clientele, due to the concentration 
of:  

 drink led premises – pubs, bars, nightclubs and restaurants/cafes; 

 entertainment premises – pubs, bars and nightclubs providing entertainment, 
especially late at night into the early hours of the morning; 

 late night refreshment premises – takeaways; and 

 off licence premises – supermarkets and convenience stores. 
 
14. A red zone has also been identified in this area due to the high concentration of 

licensed premises, the impact of which have lead to a high level of occurrences in 
relation to crime and disorder related issues.   Therefore, the Council should refuse all 
applications within the red zone where relevant representations are received, unless 
the applicant can show how their application would not lead to an increase in the 
impact of licensed premises in this zone.  A map showing the red zone can be found in 
the assessment.   

 

Page 38



ANNEX 4 
 
9.   Cumulative Impact  

 
 
9.1 Cumulative impact has been included within the Section 182 guidance 

issued by the Home Office since the commencement of the Act.  
Cumulative impact assessments were introduced at Section 5A of the 
Act by the Police and Crime Act 2017, with effect from 6 April 2018.  
This provides provision for licensing authorities to publish a document, 
cumulative impact assessment, stating that the licensing authority 
considers that a number of relevant authorisations in respect of 
premises in one or more parts of its area, described in the assessment, 
is such that it is likely that it would be inconsistent with the authority’s 
duty under the Act to grant any further relevant authorisations in respect 
of premises in that part or those parts.   

 
9.2 Relevant authorisations means: 

 premises licence 

 club premises certificate 
 
9.3 Cumulative impact is the potential impact on the promotion of the 

licensing objectives of a significant number of licensed premises 
concentrated in one area.  

 
9.4 The Council has included a Cumulative Impact Policy within its 

Statement of Licensing Policy since 2005, in relation to an area within 
York city centre.  Due to the changes within the city centre, mainly the 
locations where licensed premises are predominately operating, this 
area has increased over the years.   

 
Cumulative Impact Assessment 
 
9.5 As required by the Act the Council has reviewed the cumulative impact 

area following the receipt of evidence provided by North Yorkshire 
Police and the Councils Public Protection Service (noise).  The Council 
has published its first cumulative impact assessment (assessment) in 
relation to an area that has been identified in York city centre.  The 
assessment is available on the Council website or from the Licensing 
Section.  The assessment will be reviewed at least every three years as 
required by the Act.  A map showing the area can be found in the 
assessment.   

 
9.6 As required by the Act the Council has formally consulted on the 

assessment.  

Page 39



  
9.7 By publishing the assessment the Council is setting down a strong 

statement of intent about its approach to considering applications for 
grant and variation of premises licences or club premises certificates in 
the area described.  The Council must have regard to the assessment 
when determining or revising this Statement of Licensing Policy.  The 
assessment does not change the fundamental way that a licensing 
decision is made, each application will be considered on its own merits.  
It is open for the Council to grant an application where it is considered 
appropriate and where the applicant can demonstrate in the operating 
schedule that they would not be adding to the cumulative impact.  
Applications in the area covered by the assessment should therefore 
give consideration to potential cumulative impact issues when setting 
out the steps that will be taken to promote the licensing objectives.  
Where relevant representations are received and the Council 
determines to grant an application reasons for granting the application 
will be given to the applicant, the Chief Officer of Police and all parties 
who made a relevant representation, with the reasons for departing 
from the Policy.    

 
9.8 Where no relevant representations are received an application within 

the cumulative impact area will be granted in terms consistent with the 
operating schedule. 

 
9.9 Applications for new premises licences or variations for premises 

situated within the cumulative impact area that are likely to add to the 
cumulative impact already experienced will normally be refused if 
relevant representations are received.   The applicant must 
demonstrate through the operating schedule, the steps that they intend 
to take so that the Council and responsible authorities can be satisfied 
that granting a new or varied licence will not add to the cumulative 
impact already being experienced.   

 
9.10 The onus is on the applicant to demonstrate to the responsible 

authorities the suitability of how their proposal will not add to the 
cumulative impact.  To assist this process the Council recommends 
early consultation with responsible authorities; this can be done directly 
with those authorities or through the Council’s Licensing Section.   

 
Cumulative Impact Area  
 
9.11 The published assessment relates to an area within York city centre.  

This area has been identified because evidence shows that the 
cumulative impact of the number and concentration of licensed 
premises in this area continue to adversely affect residents, visitors and 

Page 40



other businesses and therefore adversely affecting the promotion of the 
licensing objectives: 

 

 prevention of crime and disorder 

 prevention of public nuisance 
 
9.12 North Yorkshire Police and Public Protection have provided information 

that the nature of this area is such that the problems and cumulative 
impact directly relates to the style of businesses operating in the area 
and their clientele, due to the concentration of:  

 drink led premises – pubs, bars, nightclubs and restaurants/cafes; 

 entertainment premises – pubs, bars and nightclubs providing 
entertainment, especially late at night into the early hours of the 
morning; 

 late night refreshment premises – takeaways; and 

 off licence premises – supermarkets and convenience stores. 
 
9.13  A red zone has also been identified in this area due to the high 

concentration of licensed premises, the impact of which have lead to a 
high level of occurrences in relation to crime and disorder related 
issues.   Therefore, the Council should refuse all applications within the 
red zone where relevant representations are received, unless the 
applicant can show how their application would not lead to an increase 
in the impact of licensed premises in this zone.  A map showing the red 
zone can be found in the assessment.   

 
 

Page 41



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 43



Page 44



Page 45



Page 46



Page 47



Page 48



Page 49



Page 50



Document is Restricted

Page 51
By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2, 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Annex 6Page 137



Annex 6Page 138



Annex 6Page 139



Annex 6Page 140



Annex 7 Page 141



Annex 7 Page 142



Annex 7 Page 143



Annex 7 Page 144



Document is Restricted

Page 145
By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Annex 9Page 147



This page is intentionally left blank



Annex 10Page 149



This page is intentionally left blank



 
        ANNEX  11 

 
 
MANDATORY & PROHIBITED CONDITIONS – PREMISES LICENCE 
LICENSING ACT 2003 
 
MANDATORY CONDITIONS WHERE LICENCE AUTHORISES SUPPLY OF 
ALCOHOL   
 
1.  In accordance with section 19 of the Licensing Act 2003, where a premises 
licence authorises the supply of alcohol, the licence must include the following 
conditions. 
 
2.  The first condition is that no supply of alcohol may be made under the 
premises licence - 

(a)  at a time where there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of 
the premises licence, or 
(b)  at a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a 
personal licence or his personal licence is suspended. 

 
3.   The second condition is that every supply of alcohol under the premises 
licence must be made or authorised by a person who holds a personal licence. 
 
4.  (1)  The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do not 
carry out, arrange or participate in any irresponsible promotions in relation to the 
premises. 

(2)  In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the 
following activities, or substantially similar activities, carried on for the purpose of 
encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises – 

(a)  games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to 
require or encourage individuals to – 

(i)   drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink 
alcohol sold or supplied on the premises before the cessation of the 
period in which the responsible person is authorised to sell or supply 
alcohol), or 
(ii)  drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or 

otherwise); 
(b)  provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a 
fixed or discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a particular 
characteristic in a manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a 
licensing objective; 
(c)  provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to 
encourage or reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol over a period 
of 24 hours or less in a manner which carries a significant risk of 
undermining a licensing objective; 
(d)  selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or 
flyers on, or in the vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be 

Page 151



considered to condone, encourage or glamorise anti-social behaviour or to 
refer to the effects of drunkenness in any favourable manner; 
(e)  dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of another 
(other than where that other person is unable to drink without assistance by 
reason of disability).  

 
5.  The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided on 
request to customers where it is reasonably available. 
 
6.  (1)  The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must 
ensure that an age verification policy is adopted in respect of the premises in 
relation to the sale or supply of alcohol. 
     (2)  The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence 
must ensure that the supply of alcohol at the premises is carried on in accordance 
with the age verification policy. 
     (3)  The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person 
to be under 18 years of age (or such older age as may be specified in the policy) 
to produce on request, before being served alcohol, identification bearing their 
photograph, date of birth and either – 
 (a)  a holographic mark, or 
 (b)  an ultraviolet feature. 
 
7.  The responsible person must ensure that – 

(a)  where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for 
consumption on the premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied 
having been made up in advance ready for sale or supply in a securely closed 
container) it is available to customers in the following measures – 

  (i)   beer or cider: ½ pint; 
 (ii)  gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25ml or 35ml; and 
 (iii) still wine in a glass: 125ml; 

(b)  these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed material 
which is available to customers on the premises; and 
(c)  where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the 
quantity of alcohol to be sold, the customer is made aware that these measures 
are available. 

 
MANDATORY CONDITION: ALCOHOL PRICING 
 
1.  A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for 
consumption on or off the premises for a price which is less than the permitted 
price. 
 
2.  For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 1 – 

(a)  “duty” is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties Act 
1979(6); 

(b)  “permitted price” is the price found by applying the formula – 
P = D + (D x V) 
where – 

Page 152



(i)   P is the permitted price, 
(ii)  D is the rate of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the duty 

were  
charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol, and 
(iii) V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if 
the value added tax were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the 
alcohol; 

(c)  “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is 
in force a premises licence – 

(i)   the holder of the premises licence, 
(ii)  the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a licence, 

or 
(iii) the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of alcohol 
under such a licence; 

(d)  “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is 
in force a club premises certificate, any member or officer of the club present on 
the premises in a capacity which enables the member or officer to prevent the 
supply in question; and 
(e) “value added tax” means value added tax charged in accordance with the 
Value Added Tax Act 1994(7). 

 
3.  Where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 would (apart 
from this paragraph) not be a whole number of pennies, the price given by that 
sub-paragraph shall be taken to be the price actually given by that sub-paragraph 
rounded up to the nearest penny. 
 
4. (1) Sub-paragraph (2) applies where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) 

of paragraph 2 on a day (“the first day”) would be different from the permitted 
price on the next day (“the second day”) as a result of a change to the rate of 
duty or value added tax. 
(2)  The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or 
supplies of alcohol which take place before the expiry of the period of 14 days 
beginning on the second day. 

 
MANDATORY CONDITION:  DOOR SUPERVISION 
 
1.  In accordance with section 21 of the Licensing Act 2003 (as amended by 
section 25 Violent Crime Reduction Act 2006), where a premises licence includes 
a condition that at specified times one or more individuals must be at the premises 
to carry out a security activity, the licence must include a condition that each such 
individual must - 

(a)  be authorised to carry out that activity by a licence granted under the 
Private Security Industry Act 2001; or 
(b)  be entitled to carry out that activity by virtue of section 4 of that Act. 

 
2.  But nothing in subsection (1) requires such a condition to be imposed - 

Page 153



(a)  in respect of premises within paragraph 8(3)(a) of Schedule 2 to the 
Private Security Industry Act 2001 (c.12) (premises with premises licences 
authorising plays or films), or 
(b)  in respect of premises in relation to - 

(i)  any occasion mentioned in paragraph 8(3)(b) or (c) of that 
Schedule (premises being used exclusively by club with club premises 
certificate, under a temporary event notice authorising plays or films or 
under a gaming licence, or 
(ii)  any occasion within paragraph 8(3)(d) of that Schedule (occasions 
prescribed by regulations under that Act). 

 
3.  For the purposes of this section - 

(a)  "security activity" means an activity to which paragraph 2(1)(a) of that 
Schedule applies, and which is licensable conduct for the purposes of that 
Act (see section 3(2) of that Act), and 

(b)  paragraph 8(5) of that Schedule (interpretation of references to an 
occasion) applies as it applies in relation to paragraph 8 of that Schedule. 

 
MANDATORY CONDITION: EXHIBITION OF FILMS 
 
1.  In accordance with section 20 of the Licensing Act 2003, where a premises 
licence authorises the exhibition of films, the licence must include a condition 
requiring the admission of children to the exhibition of any film to be restricted in 
accordance with this section. 
 
2.  Where the film classification body is specified in the licence, unless subsection 
(3)(b) applies, admission of children must be restricted in accordance with any 
recommendation made by that body. 
 
3.  Where - 

(a)  the film classification body is not specified in the licence, or 
(b)  the relevant licensing authority has notified the holder of the licence that 
this subsection applies to the film in question, admission of children must be 
restricted in accordance with any recommendation made by that licensing 
authority. 

 
4.  In this section - 'children' means persons aged under 18; and 'film classification 
body' means the person or persons designated as the authority under section 4 of 
the Video Recordings Act 1984 (c.39) (authority to determine suitability of video 
works for classification). 
 
 

Page 154



ANNEX 12  

 

Legislation and Policy Considerations 

1. The following provisions of The Licensing Act 2003 apply to this 
application:  S4 general duties of licensing authorities; s17 
application for premises licence; s18 determination of application for 
premises licence; s23 grant or rejection of application; ss19, 20 and 
21 mandatory conditions; The Licensing Act (Mandatory Licensing 
Conditions) Order 2010; and The Licensing Act 2003 (Mandatory 
Conditions) Order 2014.  

 
2. The following provisions of The Licensing Act 2003 (Premises 

Licences and Club Premises Certificates) Regulations 2005 apply to 
this application:  Regulation 42, Part 2 (Premises licences) and Part 
4 (General) relating to applications, notices and representations and 
advertisement of applications 
 

3. The following provisions of the Secretary of State’s guidance apply 
to this application:  Section 2 The Licensing Objectives; Section 9 
Determining applications; Section 10 Conditions attached to 
premises licences and club certificates; and Section 14 Statements 
of licensing policy.  
 

4. The following paragraphs of the licensing authority’s statement of 
licensing policy apply to this application:  5.0 Applications for 
Premises Licences, Club Premises Certificates and Variations; 6.0 
Guidelines for Applicants; 7.0 Saturation and Cumulative Impact and 
8.0 Licensing Hours. 

 
5. The Committee is reminded of their duty under the Crime and 

Disorder Act 1998 to consider the crime and disorder implications of 
their decisions and the authority’s responsibility to co-operate in the 
reduction of crime and disorder in the city. 
 

6. The Committee is reminded that the Human Rights Act 1998 
guarantees the right to a fair hearing for all parties in the 
determination of their civil rights.  The Act also provides for the 
protection of property, which may include licences in existence, and 
the protection of private and family life. 

 
 Amended 24/04/17 

Page 155



This page is intentionally left blank



ADDITIONAL 

INFORMATION FROM 

NORTH YORKSHIRE 

POLICE  

Page 157



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 159
By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	1 Chair
	5 The Determination of an Application by Playhouse Bar Ltd for a Premises Licence [Section 18(3)(a)] in respect of Playhouse, 2 Cumberland Street, York, YO1 9SW (CYC - 064645)
	Annex 1 - Application form
	Annex 2 - Plans
	Annex 3 - Cumulative Impact
	Annex 4 - Licensing policy annex
	Annex 5- Police representation public information
	Annex 5 - Police rep with supporting documents (RESTRICTED)
	Annex 6 - Licensing Authority Representation
	Annex 7 - EPU representation
	Annex 8 - List of representors
	Annex 9 - Other Persons Representation
	Annex 10 - Map of area
	Annex 11 - Mandatory conditions
	Annex 12 -  Legislation & Policy
	Cover sheet for Police
	North Yorks Police additional information




